
 
From: ERF Service Requests & Enquiries  
Sent: 23 June 2020 15:48 
Subject: Flooding - 
 
Thank you for your correspondence in relation to the proposed drainage works in the vicinity 
of Perthi, Y Berllan and School Bank Road. 
 
Please note the following relevant points in relation to your email: 
 

• Agreement has been reached with the Housing Association to carry out the works 

• The Housing Association have indicated that they will be informing their residents in 
the coming week of the proposed works 

• The proposed works are scheduled to start on the 10th August 2020. 
 
Should you have any further queries in relation to this matter, please don’t hesitate to get in 
touch. 
 
Regards, 
 
Geraint 
 
Yr Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / Environment, Roads & Facilities 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council 
Swyddfeydd Mochdre / Mochdre Offices 
Bae Colwyn / Colwyn Bay  LL28 5AB 
 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Bydd y Cyngor yn ymateb i unrhyw ohebiaeth 
yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd hyn yn arwain at unrhyw oedi.    
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond to any correspondence in Welsh 
which will not lead to a delay 

 
Sefyllfa Bresennol Gwasanaethau'r Cyngor   |   Council Services Current Situation  
 

 
-----------------------------------------  
Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw ymgysylltiadau yn gyfrinachol, ac wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr un 
sy'n cael ei h/enwi yn unig. Gallent gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Ar gyfer yr amodau llawn 
ynglŷn â chynnwys a defnyddio’r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, gweler 
www.conwy.gov.uk/ebost_ymwadiad  
 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The 
content may contain privileged information. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this 
e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to www.conwy.gov.uk/email_disclaimer 
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